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Dear Ms. Isler:
L3
I am in receipt of your letter of May 15, 2000, regarding the past due assessments and -
‘penalties that must be paid prior to the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC") allowing Long, TR

Distance International, inc. ("LDI") to cancel its certification. o g

.
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CAF T I have enclosed our check in the amount of $121.01 which will satisfy the past due amounts. : %
f:g‘ 2 ___Upon receipt of this payment I would appreciate your processing LDI's cancellation request. g - =
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Dear Ms. Isler: i

I am in receipt of your letter of May 15 2000, regarding the past due assessments and '
‘penalties that must be paid prior to the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC") allowmg Long
Distance International, inc. ("LDI") to cancel its certification.

[ have enclosed our check in the amount of $121.01 which will satisfy the past due amounts. -
Upon receipt of this payment I would appreciate your processing LDI's cancellation request

Sincerely,
Leon L. Nowal Sky
- LLN:sw

Enclosure
cc: Richard Heidecke




Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler
Cc: Linda Williams; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: T1234 (Long Distance International, Inc.)

Paula, we received a copy of a $121.01 check from Nowalsky law firm for
this company, as payment of past-due RAFs and penalties. The second
paragraph of the letter which accompanied the check says "...I would
appreciate your processing LDI's cancellation request."™ Do you have the
original of that letter? (It was addressed to you.) Will you pass it to
Jackie's section for them to request a docket be opened to handle the
cancellation?

Kay
P.3. At this point, we will simply enter on the undocketed 000000-PU the

information concerning the payment, and wait to hear from staff about
opening a docket to cancel the IXC cert.




